From: Morgan True <mtrue@vtdigger.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:22:23 PM

To: Donovan, Thomas; Diamond, Joshua; Griffin, Bill

Subject: PRR re: AGO communications regarding Burlington College records

Hello,

Pursuant to Vermont's Public Records Act | am requesting the following records:

1) Any and all written or electronic communications, including text messages, on any public or private accounts, from William Sorrell to any
member of the Burlington College Board of Trustees that mention or make reference to Burlington College records from 12/1/16 until the
completion of his term in office.

2) Any and all written or electronic communications, including text messages, on any public or private accounts, from William Sorrell to any
state official that mention or make reference to Burlington College records from 12/1/16 until the completion of his term in office.

3) Any and all written or electronic communications, including text messages, on any public or private accounts, from William Sorrell to the
U.S. Attorney's office that mention or make reference to Burlington College records from 12/1/16 until the completion of his term in office.

4) Any and all written or electronic communications, including text messages, on any public or private accounts, from William Griffin to any
member of the Burlington College Board of Trustees that mentions or makes reference to Burlington College records from 12/1/16 to present.

5) Any and all written or electronic communications, including text messages, on any public or private accounts, from William Griffin to any
state employee that mention or make reference to Burlington College records from 12/1/16 to present.

6) Any and all written or electronic communications, including text messages, on any public or private accounts, from William Griffin to the
U.S Attorney's office that mention or make reference to Burlington College records from 12/1/16 to present.

Please produce these documents promptly or certify within two business days why you are denying me access to them or any
particular documents (this time limit may be extended only under certain conditions as outlined in 1 V.S.A. § 318). Please indicate
which statutory conditions apply if you plan to invoke an extension.

Because this request is in the public interest, | request that you waive any fees for filling it. If fees are assessed, please notify me before
proceeding. If, after that conversation, fees are charged, please provide a detailed receipt explaining the purpose of each fee charged.

If some of this material will take longer to provide than other portions, please provide any segments of the requested information as soon as it
is available. If this information is available in electronic format, please provide it in that manner. If any or all of the information can be
provided by email, please do so.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this request. | would appreciate receiving those questions by 4/27/17 via email. | trust
you will respond to my request for the records within the timeframe set out in the Public Records Act.

Should you deny access to any of the records | am requesting, please provide me with a list of those records (“Vaughn index”) indicating the
specific exemption that applies to each record or portion of the record being withheld. If a record has a portion that is exempt from disclosure,
the law [1 VSA 318 (e)] requires that only the exempt portion be redacted, and that a copy of the rest of the document be released, together
with a notation of the specific exemption that applies to the portion withheld. In that event, please also indicate the name and title of the
person responsible for the denial and, as the law requires, please inform me of the appeal procedures available to me, and the name of the
person to whom appeal may be made.

Thanks,

Morgan True

VTDigger.org





